
ELLIOTT, Mark 

From: STEWART, Iain
Sent: Wednesday, 26 August 2009 11:28 AM
To: ELLIOTT, Mark
Subject: FW: Post Election Report E2008/132 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: SDAEA 2008 Results Report.doc; DecStage2 29092009.rtf
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26/08/2009

From: industrial.elections@air.gov.au  
Sent: Monday, 10 November 2008 8:16 AM 
To: SCHULTZ, Andrew 
Subject: FW: Post Election Report E2008/132 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

  
  

From: John.Nemcic@aec.gov.au [mailto:John.Nemcic@aec.gov.au]  
Sent: Friday, 7 November 2008 5:17 PM 
To: peterm@sdasa.asn.au 
Cc: industrial.elections@air.gov.au 
Subject: Post Election Report E2008/132 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
  
 
I refer to the above election for your organisation.  
 
Section 197(1) of Schedule 1 of the Workplace Relations Act 1996 requires the AEC to provide a written report on the 
conduct of the election to the Industrial Registrar and to the organisation or branch for whom the election was 
conducted.  
 
Please find attached a copy of the report and the results of the recent SDAEA elections.  
 
Section 198 and the regulations requires an organisation to make the post election report and the organisation's 
response (if any) available to members.  
 
Further, Regulation 141(4) of the Workplace Relations Regulations requires an organisation or branch to publish a 
notice on its website advising members that a copy of the post election report is available upon request. If a website is 
not available, publishing a notice in a journal or newsletter would be considered appropriate.  
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you wish to clarify any aspect of this report.  
 
Regards  
 
John Nemcic  
Returning Officer  
Australian Electoral Commission  
ph:  (08) 8237 6551  
fax: (08) 8237 6554  
john.nemcic@aec.gov.au  
 
 
 
  

DISCLAIMER: 

If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately on (02) 6271 4777 or by return email and delete all copies. If this email 
or any attachments have been sent to you in error, that error does not constitute waiver of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect of 
information in the email or attachments.  

  



 
 
 

Workplace Relations Act 1996 – Schedule 1 

POST ELECTION REPORT 
 

Shop, Distributive and Allied Employees Association, South 
Australian Branch 
 

ELECTION/S COVERED IN THIS REPORT 
Election Decision No/s: E2008/132 

 

RULES  
Rules used for the election:      [006N-SA: Incorporates alterations of 

15/12/2004] [R2004/484] (replaces 
1/10/1999 version) 

  Rules difficult to apply or 
interpret: 

None 

            Model Rule reference (if any): N/A 

 

ROLL OF VOTERS   
 
 

Total number of voters on the Roll: Not Applicable – No ballot required 

Number of apparent workplace 
addresses: 

 

0 

Number of non-current addresses: 0 

Other matters pertaining to the roll of 
voters: 

None 

 

IRREGULARITIES  
 

Details of written allegations of 
irregularities, and action taken by AEC:

None 

Other irregularities identified, and 
action taken: 

None 

 



 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 
 
1) Declaration of Results for Uncontested Offices 
 
 
 
 
 
John Nemcic 
Returning Officer 
 
29 October 2008 
 
 



 

Shop, Distributive and Allied Employees Association 
Branch Executive 

 
DECLARATION OF RESULTS FOR UNCONTESTED OFFICES 

 
 
Results of the election for the following offices conducted in accordance with the provisions of the 
Workplace Relations Act 1996 and the rules of the organisation 
 
E2008/132 
 
Branch Committee of Management 
 
President  
 
Candidate 

 
Lyn Rivers 
 
 
Vice-President (2) 
 
Candidates 

 
Anne Revell 
 
Maree Applekamp 
 
 
 
Trustee (3) 
 
Candidates 

 
John Buckland 
 
Sarah McMillan 
 
Roger Nicholls 
 
 
As the number of nominations accepted did not exceed the number of positions to be filled, I declare 
the above candidates elected. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
John Nemcic 
Returning Officer 

30 September 2008     
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Workplace Relations Act 1996 
s.189 of Schedule 1 - arrangement for conduct of an election 

 
 

Shop, Distributive and Allied Employees Association  
(E2008/132) 

 
 
 
T. NASSIOS 
DEPUTY INDUSTRIAL REGISTRAR 

MELBOURNE,  11 MARCH 2008

 
Arrangement for conduct of election. 
 
 

DECISION 
 
[1]   On 7 and 11 March 2008 the South Australian Branch of the Shop, Distributive and Allied 
Employees Association lodged in the Industrial Registry prescribed information in relation to an 
election for the following offices: 
 

Branch Assistant Secretary 
 
Branch Committee Members from Electorates 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5 
(numbers to be determined in accordance with the rules of the organisation) 
 
Collegiate Elections 
 
Branch President 
 
Branch Vice Presidents (2) 
 
Branch Trustees (3) 

 
[2] I am satisfied that an election for the abovenamed offices is required to be held under the rules 
of the organisation and, under subsection 189(3) of Schedule 1 of the Workplace Relations Act 
1996, I am making arrangements for the conduct of the election by the Australian Electoral 
Commission. 

 
 
 
 

Printed by authority of the Commonwealth Government Printer 



4 March, 2008 

Australian Industrial Registar 
GPO Box 1994 
MELBOURNE VIC 3001 

Dear Sir/Madam 

RE: CONDUCT OF ELECTIONS 

Shop 
&J)istriblltive 

Allied 
Employees' 

Association 

South Australian Branch 

I request that an election be conducted in accordance with the attached 
statutory declaration. 

Yours faithfully 

Secretary Don Farrell 69 Fullarton Road Kent Town SA 5067 PO Box 54 Kent Town SA 5071 
Telephone 08 8364 5022 Freecall 1800 806 398 Facsimile 08 8364 5020 secretary@sdasa.asn.au 



COMMONWEALTH OF AUSTRALIA 

STATUTORY DECLARATION 

I, DONALD EDWARD FARRELL, of 69 Fullarton Road, Kent Town, in the State of 
South Australia, Trade Union Officer, do solemnly and sincerely declare:-

1. That I am Secretary of the South Australian Branch of the Shop, Distributive 
and Allied Employees' Association 

2. That the document to which this declaration refers is correct in all particulars. 

3. That the Document annexed hereto and marked with the letter "A" contains 
information required pursuant to sub-section 189(1) of Schedule 1 B of the 
Workplace Relation Act, 1996 and concerns an election due to be held for 
certain offices of the association during 2008. 

AND I MAKE this solemn declaration by virtue of the Statutory Declarations Act, 
1959 and subject to the penalties provided by the Act for the making of false 
statements in statutory declarations, conscientiously believing the statements 
contained in this declaration to be true in every particular. 

Dated at ADELAIDE this 4th day of March 2008 

Before me: 

Donald Blairs 
A Commisslont~r /tJr takin , 
Affidavits in the Su11 ,f!. •. 

. . . . ·: ................ ·C(JUrt ofSoiiih .... wt.e"!~· .. : 
Justice of the Peace . AU5tralw. 



"A" 

SHOP DISTRIBUTIVE AND ALLIED EMPLOYEE'S ASSOCIATION 

SOUTH AUSTRALIAN BRANCH 

List of the offices due for election during 2008 and other information to which the 
statutory declaration of Donald Edward Farrell refers. 

1. The names of each office in respect of which an election is required are: 

(i) Branch Assistant Secretary 

(ii) Electorate 1 (1) 
Electorate 2 (3)or(4) 
Electorate 3 (1) 
Electorate 4 (1) 
Electorate 5 (1) 

2. The reason for the election is:-

The term of office will expire during 2008 

3. The electorate for (i) and (ii) above comprises financial members ofthe branch 
located in the State of South Australia, the Northern Territory and the country 
of Y ancawinna. 

The electorate for (ii) shall be 
Electorate 1. Department stores 
Electorate 2. Supermarkets 
Electorate 3. Discount department stores 
Electorate 4. Fast Food 
Electorate 5. Small Shops 

4. Nominations Close at 5.00pm (the rules say Sam) on Wednesday May ih 
2008. 

5. The voting system to be employed is the direct voting system. 

6. This information is supplied pursuant to Section 189(1) of Schedule IB of the 
Act in order to have the Australian Electoral Commission conduct the said 
election. 
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SCHULTZ, Andrew 

From: Don Farrell [donf@sdasa.asn.au] 

Sent: Tuesday, 11 March 2008 3:46 PM 

To: SCHULTZ, Andrew 

Subject: sda elections 

Dear Andrew 
Following our discussion today i seek a further request to conduct elections for President 

(lL Vice Presidents (2} and Trustees (3}. Many thanks for your assistance in this matter, Don Farrell 

11103/2008 
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